
Embassy of Israel in Mexico  http://mexico­city.mfa.gov.il 

Mexico ­ Israel Chamber of 
Commerce  http://www.camic.org.mx 

MEXICO NEWS 

Mexico Daily  http://www.mexicodaily.com 

Buisness News America  http://www.bnamericas.com 

Mexico Online  http://www.mexonline.com 

Financial Times Americas  http://www.ft.com/world/americas 

USEFUL STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON MEXICO 
The National Statistics 

Institute(INEGI)  http://www.inegi.gob.mx 

MEXICAN TRADE INSTITUTIONS 
Mexican Bank for Foreign 

Trade  http://www.bancomext.gob.mx 

Mexican Foreign Trade 
Council  http://www.comce.org.mx 
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GOVERNMENTAL INSTITUTIONS 
Mexican 

Presidency  http://www.presidencia.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Economy  http://www.economia.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Foreign Affairs  http://www.sre.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Treasury and 
Foreign Credit 

http://www.shcp.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Communications 
and Transport 

http://www.sct.gob.mx 

Mexico Central 
Bank  http://www.banxico.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Agriculture  http://www.sagarpa.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Social 

Development 
http://www.sedesol.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Public Education  http://www.sep.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Defense  http://www.presidencia.gob.mx/gabinete/index 

Ministry of the 
Environment  http://www.semarnat.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Health  http://www.salud.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Public Security  http://www.ssp.gob.mx 

Ministry of 
Tourism  http://www.sectur.gob.mx 

If you would  like  further  information on  these or other  links  in Mexico, 
please  do  not  hesitate  to  contact  the  personnel  of  the  Commercial 
Department 

Commercial Department 
Embassy of Israel in Mexico 

Tel.  (+5255) 5201­1512 
(+5255) 5201­1511 
(+5255) 5201­1532 

E­mail: mexico@moital.gov.il
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